
1

Swapnil Sutar

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 08 November 2024 13:41
To: Sandeep Bhat; reliableengineering2016@gmail.com
Cc: Rajan Desai; Lovejot Sekhon; Suraj Kumbhar; Shadab Sukri; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin 

Hi Kamesh, 
 
As discussed, Please share the quotation at priority basis.. 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 1:28 PM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Karthick  
  
Reliable engineering is not sharing the quote for Oil Diffuser , request your urgent intervention in this  
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 11:56 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin  
  
Hi Sandeep, 
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As discussed, we are using this in ID restaurant it’s an oil diffuser and customised to avoid smoke exhaust automatically, which will not activate the AAI 
smoke detector & control the carbon mono-oxide to avoid customer complaints as hygiene part ( AAI will check the same ) 
  
Will send you the contact number of the vendor. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 05 November 2024 18:37 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Karthick  
Referring to our discussion yesterday, I am reviewing the Qmin BOQ, and the email we received included the following description. However, the PR listed it 
as an Oil Smoke Diffuser. I will need the technical specifications, as the picture does not clearly indicate the type of equipment this is. 
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Chimney Fabricated  1500 MM 
  
  

From: Sandeep Bhat  
Sent: 04 November 2024 13:05 
To: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com> 
Cc: Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Shejwal 
<swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin  
  
  
Dear Ashish  
  
Please find the details as required  

From: Ashish Mishra <m.ashish@ihcltata.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 12:45 
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
  
Dear Sandeep, 
  
Kindly share  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
ASHISH MISHRA 
Lead– Operation Qmin  
M: +91 9096126368 
m.ashish@ihcltata.com 
------------------------------ 
  
  
  
  

From: Ashish Mishra  
Sent: 31 October 2024 10:24 
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
  
Der Sandeep, 
  
Wishing you and your family & the team at Travel food services a very Happy Diwali! 
  
Thank you for sharing. I would request that you share entire list in excel along with pictures and specifications as for a few models that I am unable to find on 
Google to make comments about.  
 
A few of the dimensions/specs are different; hopefully, they will fit into the layout 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
ASHISH MISHRA 
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Lead– Operation Qmin  
M: +91 9096126368 
m.ashish@ihcltata.com 
------------------------------ 

 
THE INDIAN HOTELS COMPANY LIMITED 
1st Floor, Oxford House, 15/17 N.F. Road, Apollo Bunder,  
Colaba, Mumbai 400 001 
www.ihcltata.com 

 

 
  
  
  

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 14:29 
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
Subject: TFS preferred brands and models for Qmin  
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL Open with Caution **  

Dear Ashish , 
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As discussed, I am sharing the preferred brands and models, ensuring their specifications align with those listed in the Qmin BOQ. Please approve them so we 
can move forward with placing the orders 
  

 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
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Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
  
  
 
 
DISCLAIMER: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of 
the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The opinions expressed are those of the sender, and do not necessarily reflect those of the Company. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated.  


